
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM:  S. Yhudah-Green 

DATE:  September 12, 2023 

RE:  Public Safety Report  

Department:  

• Crime Stats: See Attached (August 2023) 

o Significant Event: Burglary/ Damage to Property 

• PLPD completed revisions on our Reserve SOP (Standard Operating Procedures) to include the addition of None 

Sworn Personnel. 

Rockbridge Road Update:  

According to the Project Manager, the water line contractor is working on completing the final tie ins this week and 

perhaps early next week.  The Watersheds contractor is scheduled to complete their work this week as well. I am being 

told the prime contractor is planning on mobilizing the project at the end of this week to begin grading for sidewalks and 

curbs to be placed in the coming weeks. The prime contractor continues to come through weekly to reset barrels and 

upkeep the traffic control.  

Code Compliance: 

• Code compliance continues to address Compliance concerns:                           

Construction Site: Noise Violation                                                

Residential: Lot Maintenance / Sanitary Conditions  

Crime and Public Safety: 

Pine Lake Police Department saw an uptick in dispute calls for the month of August.   

 

Extras / New: Parking Citations – Pine Lake initiated the issuance of “Parking Tickets” to address the large number of 

complaints regarding illegal parking around the lake.  Shortly after initiating the program, the crowds at the lake began to 

dwindle.  Later a Moratorium on fishing was issues causing numbers to decline as well.  To this date no parking citations 

have been issued.  The Pine Lake police Department also use parking stickers to “tag” vehicles in the city in violation of 

our parking ordinance which has proven helpful.   

 

 


